

APR 4 2000

Defense Contract Audit Agency
ATTN: Larry Koppenhaver/Kenneth Hill
Denver Branch Office
7112 West Jefferson Avenue Ste 200
Lakewood, CO 80235-2327

Dear Mr. Koppenhaver:

Subject: Request for Audit of Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Contract No. NRC-04-96-037 with Risk Engineering, Inc.

An audit of the subject cost reimbursement contract for Fiscal Year 1999 indirect rates is hereby requested. Please acquire a copy of the contract and all existing modifications from the contractor for your review. Records of this office indicate (after Modification No. 17):

Total Estimated Amount: \$1,251,298
Total Obligated Amount: \$1,251,298
Period of Performance : 4/4/96 - 8/31/00

It is requested that your audit be directed to the allowability of costs pursuant to the terms of the contract and applicable cost principles.

Please send us three copies of your report, addressed to:

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Edward C. Gillen, Senior Budget Analyst
Mail Stop T-5D28
Office of the Inspector General
Washington, D.C. 20555

In order to update our files, a preaddressed survey form is attached. We would appreciate it if you would provide the necessary information, fold, staple, and return the form as addressed.

Sincerely,

Paulette Smith, Contract Specialist
Contract Management Branch 1
Division of Contracts and
Property Management
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated

DISTRIBUTION: PSMITH R/F CMB1 R/F EGILLEN, OIG JCUCURA, PAOB

DCPM/CMB1
PSMITH:PS

4/4/00

copy of 96-037AUDIT99

Smith

Template = ADM001

ADM02